

MUHAMMAD EHTESHAM ALVI

UI / UX Developer, Front End Developer



PERSONAL DETAILS

Marital Status:	Single
Languages:	Urdu / English
Contact Details:	Phone No.:+971-54-4890161 (UAE) Email: ehteshamalvi@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

A promising UI/ UX Developer & Frontend Developer with **8+ Years of professional IT experience in UI/ UX Development and Front-end Development.** Professional Knowledge of HTML5, CSS3, Less, Sass (pre processor) Wordpress, Joomla, Opencart, JavaScript, JQuery, PHP, MySQL, JSON, Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, Visual Studio, Node.js, Angular, Reactjs, Express, NPM, Responsive Development, Mobile First, Git, GigLab, GitHub, Bitbucket, CI/CD, Jira, SourceTree, SVN also have deep knowledge to work with backend developers to achieve targeted role.

- Goal oriented team player, self starter, quick learner, and proficient in handling multiple projects simultaneously.
- Analyze the Client / Market Requirements and translate them into High Level Architectures for Detailed Web Design and Development.

SKILLS

Photoshop	Mobile UI frameworks
Illustrator	Responsive Templates
HTML/ HTML5	PHP (Stadard)
DreamWeaver/ Visual Studio Code	MYSQL (Stadard)
CSS3/ LESS/ SASS	Angular / NPM / Nodejs/ Reactjs/ Express
Bootstrap / UI Material other frameworks etc.	Git, GitLab, GitHub, Bit Bucket, JIRA, SVN, Source Tree
JavaScript / JQuery / jqueryUI	Team Work / Team Management / Team Lead
PSD to HTML / Wordpress / Joomla etc.	Continious Integration/ Delivery/ Deployment (CI/CD)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Unity Infotech. (<http://unityinfotech.com>) (U.A.E)

UI/UX Developer

Working on Client location named **Dutech** job role is a UI/UX Developer. Developed different website and web applications based on different frameworks using technologies like HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap4, Ant Design, ng-Zorro, Less, JSON, JavaScript, JQuery, PHP, MySQL, JSON, Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Node.js, Angular, other java frameworks as per requirement. Provide administration/management and monitoring support for all web applications. Provide support on installation, configuration,

Jan 2019 – Jun 2020

upgrade, and maintenance of the content management systems, website hosting environment.

Mauqah Technology Ltd. (<http://mauqah.com>) (U.A.E)

UI/UX Expert

Developed Social Connecting project for specific users name Eureka which is based on JAVA framework technology by Atlassian. Technologies used like JavaScript, Jquery, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap4, other java frameworks as per requirement.

May 2016 – Jan 2019

Innovative Solutions (<http://innovativesolutions.net.pk/>) (Pakistan)

UI Expert

Developing Eureka Project which is based on Jira framework technology by Atlassian. Technologies used like Java, jquery, html, css, bootstrap, other java frameworks as per requirement. Project is still in under development on local server.

October 2015 – May 2016

AXACT Inc. (<http://www.axact.com>) (Pakistan)

Senior User Interface Engineer

Developed websites on Wordpress, Blogs and Custom themes Conversion of HTML to different CMS, HTML5, CSS3, Jquery, Bootstrap, Grid, Responsive layouts. Changes on some wordpress Plugins as per Clients Requirements, User Interface development of Axact's Internal ERP, In-House Projects. Seasonal and events base promotions and campaigns.

October 2011 – September 2015

PROJECTS

www.riise.ae (Role: User Interface Development)
www.worldlogisticspassport.com (Role: User Interface Development)
www.dubaiworld.ae (Role: User Interface Developer)
Demo.ehteshamalvi.com (Role: User Interface Developer)
Demo2.ehteshamalvi.com (Role: User Interface Developer)
www.thelocationgold.com (Role: User Interface Designer and Development)
www.thelocationuniforms.com (Role: User Interface Designer and Development)
www.customsworld.com (Role: User Interface Development)
www.dutech.com (Role: Wordpress based, Maintaining, Updadting content, Plugins)
www.thelocationtraders.com (Role: User Interface Designer and Developer and Team lead)
www.thelocationhealth.com (Role: User Interface Designer and Development)
www.brecorder.com (Role: User Interface Designer and Developer)
www.hubschool.edu.pk (Role: User Interface Designer and Developer)
www.governorsindh.gov.pk (Role: Integration of Wordpress Team Work)

www.ajcl.net (Role: User Interface Designer and Developer)

For Further Portfolio Kindly Contact me at ehteshamalvi@gmail.com or visit <http://www.ehteshamalvi.com>

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

MCS (Computer Science `SE`) (Federal Urdu University (FUUAST), Karachi)	2012-14
---	---------

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

Diploma in Information Technology from Computers Collegiate	2003-04
---	---------

Hardware and Networking from Computers Collegiate	2004
---	------

Diploma in Digital Media from Computers Collegiate	2004
--	------

AWARDS RECEIVED

5 Times Performer and Contributor in Employee of the Month Evaluation	Axact Pvt Ltd.
---	----------------